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Ector County Independent School District

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Action Page

Board of Trustees

Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent of Athletics, Human
Capital, and Operations

DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TASB LOCAL
POLICY UPDATE 118.

CFD(LOCAL): ACCOUNTING: ACTIVITY FUNDS MANAGEMENT
CQB(LOCAL): TECHNOLOGY RESOURCES: CYBERSECURITY
DFE(LOCAL): TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT: RESIGNATION
DP(LOCAL): PERSONNEL POSITIONS

EHAA(LOCAL): BASIC INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAM: REQUIRED
INSTRUCTION (ALL LEVELS)

EHBC(LOCAL): SPECIAL PROGRAMS:
COMPENSATORY/ACCELERATED SERVICES

EIE(LOCAL): ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT: RETENTION AND
PROMOTION

FDE(LOCAL): ADMISSIONS: SCHOOL SAFETY TRANSFERS
FEA(LOCAL): ATTENDANCE: COMPULSORY ATTENDANCE
FEC(LOCAL): ATTENDANCE: ATTENDANCE FOR CREDIT
FFG(LOCAL): STUDENT WELFARE: CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT
FL(LOCAL): STUDENT RECORDS

November 16, 2021

The Administration requests the Board approve TASB Update 118. Policy Update 118
mostly covers recommended (LOCAL) policy revisions to address new laws enacted
from the 87t Legislature, Regular Session, which ended on May 31, 2021, and changes
to TEA’s Financial Accountability System Resource Guide.
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Administrative Recommendation:
Approval of TASB Local Policy Update 118.



